
\7·'.\ - 485 JERVIS S. MARSHALL HOUSE c. 1750 At end of a 
private road off Mt. Zion Road, just northeast of Black 
Rock Road, house about 0.5 mile due east of that 
church. Original one-room plus loft stone house with a 
fireplace (now a den) was built by George Storm about 
1750. Additions produced a large 2-story house shown as 
Christian Wiener's on 1850 map. Owner: Jervis S. 
Marshall. 


